NRR-PMDAPEmM Resource

From: Martin, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 3:20 PM

To: Stringfellow, N. Jack; Hill, Lesa P.

Cc: Huang, John; Salgado, Nancy; Govan, Tekia
Subject: Acceptance review for January 18, 2012 Application

By letter dated January 18, 2012, Southern Nuclear submitted a request for an amendment to the Technical
Specifications (TS) for Farley Nuclear Plant (FNP) Unit 2. The proposed change, if approved, would remove requirements
no longer applicable due to the completion of Farley Unit 2, Cycle 16.

The purpose of this letter is to provide the results of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff’s acceptance
review of this request. The acceptance review was performed to determine if there is sufficient technical information in
scope and depth to allow the NRC staff to complete its detailed technical review. The acceptance review is also
intended to identify whether the request has any readily apparent information insufficiencies in its characterization of
the regulatory requirements or the licensing basis of the plant.

The NRC staff has reviewed your request and concluded that it does provide technical information in sufficient detail to
enable the NRC staff to continue its detailed technical review and make an independent assessment regarding the
acceptability of the proposed request in terms of regulatory requirements and the protection of public health and safety
and the environment. Given the lesser scope and depth of the acceptance review as compared to the detailed technical
review, there may be instances in which issues that impact the NRC staff’s ability to complete the detailed technical
review are identified in “requests for additional information” despite completion of an adequate acceptance review.
You will be advised of any further information needed to support the NRC staff’s detailed technical review by separate
correspondence.
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